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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 4:53 PM

To: Chen MeiJuan; assignments

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z

Hi MeiJuan, 

 

Received call from repairer, we have informed our surveyor, Mr Xing to attend the re-inspection. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Chen MeiJuan <chenmeijuan@adsanlaw.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 4:35 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z 

 

Hi Celine, 

Plaintiff's law firm has just informed us that Mr Xing is attending the re-inspection now. 

Regards, 

Meijuan 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 4:33:31 PM 

To: Chen MeiJuan <chenmeijuan@adsanlaw.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z  

  

Dear MeiJuan, 

  

Confirm appointment on Monday, 31 August 2020 at 4pm. 

  

Apologised for the inconvenience caused. 

  

  

Dear Summer (Assignment Team),  

  

Please take note on the appointment. 
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

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 4:28 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z 

Importance: High 

  

Hi Celine, 
  
They have proposed Monday, 31 August 2020, please check with Mr Xing and let us know his availability.   
  

Regards, 
CHEN MEIJUAN 
Paralegal, Adsan Law LLC 

Tel  +65 6828 2796 Fax +65 6820 6828 
Email  chenmeijuan@adsanlaw.com  Website  adsanlaw.com 

Address  300 Beach Rd Level 26 The Concourse Singapore 199555 
  

 

Adsan Law 

 

The message and attachment (if any) contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all 

copies from your computer system. Do not distribute or duplicate it without written permission. 
  
  

From: Chen MeiJuan  

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 4:20 pm 

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' 

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z 

Importance: High 
  

Hi Celine, 
  
Plaintiff is at the workshop now. Is Mr Xing there? 
  

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

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 11:00 am 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z 
  

Dear Celine, 
  
We agree for Mr Chow to be the SJE. 
  
The proposed venue is 833 Motorsports 
160 Sin Ming Drive  
#02-09 Sin Ming AutoCity 
Singapore 575721 
  
Mr Chow may contact: Alfred (HP: 8332 2833). We attach copies of the documents for your attention. 
  
  

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
  
  

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 6:41 pm 

To: Chen MeiJuan 

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z 
  

Dear MeiJuan, 
  

Thank you for the email. 
  

We would like to propose Mr Xing Guo Qiang to be the Single Joint Expert for this matter. (CV attached) 
  

For your confirmation please.  
  
  

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

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 2:59 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Single Joint Expert inspection of GBB 5884Z 
  

Dear Celine, 
  
We have been instructed by our clients, M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd to propose Mr Adrian 

Ling to be the Single Joint Expert for this matter. 
  

The Plaintiff’s solicitors have agreed and proposed for the inspection to be held on Thursday, 27 August 

2020 at 4pm. Attached is a copy of the Letter of Demand from the Plaintiff’s solicitors.  
  
We shall send the rest of the documents to you once we have obtained your confirmation on the date and 

time. We are waiting for the Plaintiff’s proposed venue as well. 
  

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
  

Please note that Yeo-Leong & Peh LLC is now known as Adsan Law LLC.  

This email and attachments (if any) are confidential and intended solely for the person(s) named. The 

contents of this message may be privileged solicitor-client communication and are for the use of the 

intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify 

the sender immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution of any information 

contained herein is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinion, views and/or other information 

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of 

the corporation. The contents of this message that do not relate to the official business of the 

corporation shall not be understood as being given or endorsed by the corporation. The recipient 

should also check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The corporation 

accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message.  

Please note that Yeo-Leong & Peh LLC is now known as Adsan Law LLC.  

This email and attachments (if any) are confidential and intended solely for the person(s) named. The contents of this message may be privileged solicitor-client 

communication and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender immediately. Any 

unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution of any information contained herein is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinion, views and/or other information 

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of the corporation. The contents of this message that do not relate to the 

official business of the corporation shall not be understood as being given or endorsed by the corporation. The recipient should also check this message and any attachments 

for the presence of viruses. The corporation accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message.  

Please note that Yeo-Leong & Peh LLC is now known as Adsan Law LLC.  
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This email and attachments (if any) are confidential and intended solely for the person(s) named. The contents of this message may be privileged solicitor-client 

communication and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender immediately. 

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution of any information contained herein is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinion, views and/or other 

information expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of the corporation. The contents of this message that do 

not relate to the official business of the corporation shall not be understood as being given or endorsed by the corporation. The recipient should also check this message 

and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The corporation accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message.  


